-----Original Message-----
From: Boulton, Mark
Sent: 17 May 2023 07:17

To: Richard Norman
°

Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: S62A/2023/0017 Land at Tilekiln Green, Stansted, Great Hallingbury CM22 7TA [LICH-
DMS.FID182791]

Richard
We will proceed on that basis ie Land at Tilekiln Green, Start Hill, Great Hallingbury CM22 7TA
Mark

-----Original Message-----

From: Richard Norman

Sent: 12 May 2023 08:57

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: RE: S62A/2023/0017 Land at Tilekiln Green, Stansted, Great Hallingbury CM22 7TA [LICH-
DMS.FID182791]

Hi Mark,

The address noted on the application form aligns with that of the application form which was
provided as part of the validated (and determined) planning application (ref. 22/0267/FUL) which we
attach for reference which was not queried by UDC. However, given that the reference to Stansted
has no particular importance, we are amenable to the address being amended to: Land at Tilekiln
Green, Start Hill, Great Hallingbury CM22 7TA should this be preferred.

Thanks,
Richard

Richard Norman
Senior Planner
Lichfields, The Minster Building, 21 Mincing Lane, London EC3R 7AG T NG /M

I .ichfields.uk





